Minor Correction as revised and approved by the NAESB WEQ Executive Committee on May 12, 2009

TO:
NAESB Wholesale Electric Quadrant Executive Committee

FROM:
Denise Rager, NAESB Staff

RE:
Minor Correction to NAESB WEQ Business Practice Standards, Version 002.1
DATE:
February 27, 2009

After reviewing the WEQ-003-0 data dictionary element definition for “SYSTEM_ATTRIBUTE”, it was determined a publication error had occurred during the application of Final Action 2008 WEQ Annual Plan Item 2.a.i.4, 2.b.v.4, 2.b.v.5, (link http://www.naesb.org/member_login_form.asp?doc=fa_2008_weq_api_2ai4_2bv4_2bv5.doc ) which was ratified by the WEQ membership on July 23, 2008 for SYSTEM_FORECASTED_LOAD. 
The following minor correction should be applied to NAESB WEQ Business Practice Standards, version 002.0 (WEQ-003-0) OASIS Data Dictionary, version 1.5:

Data Dictionary Element Name:  SYSTEM_ATTRIBUTE

Definition of Data Element (Redline):

SYSTEM_FORECASTED_LOAD – Anticipated  Forecasted Daily System-Wide Peak Load 
Definition of Data Element (Clean):

SYSTEM_FORECASTED_LOAD – Anticipated Forecasted Daily System-Wide Peak Load 

